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Malave, Erin

From: KJC [KarenCock@gcldberg-law.com)

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 3:02 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc:  KIC

Subject: GRDN Address Change - File #.00000005426

e —

To Whom [t May Concern:
Please note the principal place of business address has changed to the following:

Goldberg, Racila, D'Alessandro & Noone, LLC
1533 Hendry Street, Suite 200
Fort Myers, FL 33901

Document Number: LO0O000005426
FEIEIN Number: 65-1006804

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Karen Cook

Karen Cook, Office Manager

Goldberg, Racila, D'Alessandro & Noeone, LLC
1533 Hendry Street, Suite 200

Fort Myers, FL 33901

239.461.5508

Fax: 239.461.3915
KarenCook@goldberg-law.com

This communication and any files or documents attached to it are intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it
is addressed. It contains information that may be privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified that the copying, distribution or other use of
this communication is strictly prohibited, and that no waiver of any privilege is intended. If you have received this
communication by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all forms of this communication in any format,
including electronic or paper.
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